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April 3, 2012

BY FACSIMILE AND FIRST-CLASS MAIL
Sarah S. Normand, Esq.
U.S. Attorney's Office
~ Southern District of New York
86 Chambers Street
New York, NY 10007

Re: American Civil Liberties Union and The American Civil Liberties Union .
Foundation v. U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Defense, and
Central Intelligence Agency ‘

(12 Civ. 794 (CM))

Dear Ms. Nomand:

| am writing in response to your phone call of March 30, 2012, in which you requested
that the ACLU limit the first prong of its FOIA requests submitted to the Departments of Defense
and Justice. You specifically requested that the ACLU exclude from the first category of its
request any draft legal analyses, email, or other internal communications.

The ACLU agrées to exclude from the first category of its request all draft legal analyses.
However, the ACLU will not agree to exclude internal communications, including emails.

Should you wish to discuss further, please contact me at your convenience.
Sincerely,

T /Z“;‘ )0 o- z‘?'hé&.—
Eric A. O. Ruzicka
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